
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA & Notice of Work Session, 
 & Regular Meeting of Newport City Council (CC) 

Including Acting in the Capacity as the 
Local Contract Review Board (LCRB) 

And Urban Renewal Agency (URA) 
 

The City Council of the City of Newport, also acting in the capacity as the LCRB and URA, 
will hold a work session on TUESDAY, January 18, 2011, in Conference Room A, at City 
Hall at 12:00 Noon, with a regular Council meeting beginning at 6:00 P.M. on TUESDAY, 
January 18, 2011, with an executive session to follow. The regular meeting will be held in the 
Council Chamber, and executive session in Conference Room A, all located at 169 S.W. Coast 
Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A copy of the agenda follows. 
 
The work session and meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for 
an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with 
disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City 
Recorder (541)574-0613. 
 
The City Council, also acting in the capacity as the LCRB and URA, reserves the right to add 
or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss any other business 
deemed necessary at the time of the work session and/or meeting. Action items that do not 
require a public hearing may be moved up earlier in the meeting. 
 
Members of the media, not having attended a City of Newport executive session, may be asked 
to present credentials prior to attendance at an executive session. 
 
 

WORK SESSION AGENDA 
12:00 Noon 

CC – LCRB - URA 
 

I. 2011-12 --Advertising & Marketing Contract 
 A. Request for Proposals 
 B. Fulfillment  
 C. Prioritize 
 
 

 
 
 



REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
6:00 P.M. 

CC - LCRB - URA 
 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and give it to the 
City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to the City Council Chamber. Anyone 
commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be called upon during the Public Comment section of the 
agenda. Comments pertaining to specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by 
the City Council. 
 
I. Call to Order and Roll Call  
 
II. Proclamations & Recognitions  
 
 A. Recognize City employees receiving Longevity Awards 
 B. Recognize former employee – Ron Garrison   
 
III. Public Comments 

This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
 attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda. Comments will be  
 limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a maximum of 15 minutes for all  
 items.. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 
 
IV. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar is an area of the meeting agenda where items of a repeating or routine 
nature can be considered under a single action. Any person who desires to have an item on the 
consent agenda removed and considered separately could make it so by merely asking. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from the work session, and regular meeting of January 3,  

  2011, and work session of January 11, 2011 
 (Hawker) 
 
B. Police & Fire Monthly Reports for Dec. 2010 
 (Miranda & Crook) 
 
C. Report of Accts. Paid, Dec. 2010 

  (Marshall) 
 
V. Officers’ Reports  

A. Mayor’s Report 
 1. Further Committee Reappointments   
 2. Bike & Pedestrian Advisory Recommendations  
B. City Manager’s Report 

 C. City Attorney’s Report 
 
 
 
 



7:00 P.M. 
 
VIII. Public Hearings 
  
 A. Public hearing on proposed amendments to the accessory use and home   
  occupation sections of the Zoning Code 
  (Tokos) 
 
IX. Action Items  

Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has given 
their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to speak.  (Action 
items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances)  

 
 A. Appoint Oregon Coastal Zone Management Association,(OCZMA), Oregon  
  Cascades West Council of Governments(OCWCOG), and Cascades West Area  
  Commission on Transportation (CWACT) representative and alternative 
  (Voetberg) 
 
 B. Recommendation from Destination Newport Committee with regards to   
  Marketing Grant Application received from Jazz at Newport 
  (Voetberg) 
 
 C. Recommendation from Destination Newport Committee with regards to   
  Marketing Grant Application received from Celtic Festival & Highland Games 
  (Voetberg) 
 
 D. Termination of utility easements on property located at 160 NW 25th Street  
  (Walmart site) 
  (Tokos) 
   
 E. Repair/Replacement of Sewer Line in Highway 101 between NW 12th 
  And 13th Streets 
  (Ritzman) 
   
X. Councilor’s Reports and Comments 
 
XI. Public Comment 

(Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
 

XII. Adjournment 
 
 

NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 
Follows Regular Council Meeting 

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY MEETING AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 



 
II. Elect Urban Renewal Agency Chair 
 
III. Public Comments 
 This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Agency’s 
 attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda.  Comments will be  
 limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a maximum of 15 minutes for all  
 items.  Speakers may not yield their time to others. 
 
IV. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar is an area of the meeting agenda where items of a repeating or 
routine nature can be considered under a single action.  Any person who desires to have 
an item on the consent agenda removed and considered separately could make it so by 
merely asking. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from regular URA meeting of December 6, 2010 
 (Hawker) 
 
B. Report of Accts Paid for Nov/Dec. 2010 

  (Marshall) 
 
V. Discussion Items and Presentations 
 Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, discussion of potential 

future action items 
 
 A. Update & Discussion on South Beach Marine Science Drive Project. 
 
VI. Action Items  

Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has given 
their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to speak.  (Action 
items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances)  

 
 A. Authorization to proceed with bidding a project to replace the Performing Arts  
  Center roof 
  (Voetberg) 
 
VI. Adjournment 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

AGENDA 
Follows Urban Renewal Meeting 

 
I. Pursuant to ORS 192.660.2(d)(h) an executive session will be held to discuss labor 
 negotiations and to consult with legal counsel 













































Proclamations 
And  

Recognitions 



2010 Longevity Awards for City Employees 
 
10 Years 
 
Peggy Hawker 
Dustin Kittel 
Kathy Cline 
 
15 Years 
 
Pat Dodson 
Tim Studebaker 
Dann Walker 
Greg Evans 
 
20 Years 
 
Tom Simpson 
Jeff Ingram 
Jim Salisbury 
 
25 Years 
 
Steve Kittson 
 
35 Years 
 
Lanny Schulze 
 



Consent  
Calendar 



































NEWPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT

CITY REPORT   DECEMBER 2010

1 PERMITS ISSUED:

AUTOMATIC ALARMS: 4 0 BURN PERMITS: 6 25

MEDICAL CALLS: 29 4 FIREWORKS PERMIT: 0 0

MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION 5 0 FIREWORKS DISPLAY: 0 0

HAZMAT STANDBY: 0 0

MUTUAL AID RENDERED: 3 0
TOTAL INSPECTIONS: 7

MUTUAL AID RECEIVED: 0 0
VIOLATIONS: 15

AVIATION STANDBY:
ABATEMENTS: 11

PLAN REVIEWS: 8

OVERPRESSURE/RUPTURE: 0 0

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS: 1

CITY CITYRURAL RURAL

OCCUPANCIES of Fires and Automatic Alarms

AIRCRAFT: 0 0 PROCESSING PLANTS: 0 0

BOATS: 1 0 PUBLIC BUILDINGS: 3 0

HOSPITAL/CARE CENTER: 1 0 REPAIR SHOPS: 0 0

HOTEL/MOTEL: 0 0 RESIDENTIAL: 4 1

LABORATORIES: 0 0 RESTAURANT: 0 0

LAUNDRAMATS: 0 0

LAUNDRIES: 0 0

SCHOOLS: 0 0

SERVICE STATION: 0 0

MANUFACTURING: 0 0

MARINA: 0 0

STORAGE: 0 0

STORES: 0 0

MISCELLANEOUS: 0 0

MOTOR VEHICLES: 3 0

TAVERNS: 0 0

TRAILERS: 0 0

NATURAL COVER: 0 0

OFFICES: 0 0

UTILITIES: 0 0

VACANT BUILDINGS: 0 0

CAUSES of Fires and Automatic Alarms

PUBLIC SERVICE 8 2

2 1HAZARDOUS CONDITION

VOLUNTEER HOURS 309

FIRE CALLS: 8

PERSON INSERVICES TOURS: 0



NEWPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT

CITY REPORT   DECEMBER 2010

CITY CITYRURAL RURAL

ALARM MALFUNCTION: 0 0 HEATING APPLICANCE: 0 0

INCENDIARY: 0 0CARELESS SMOKING: 0 0

CHILDREN W/HEAT SOUR 0 0 MISCELLANEOUS: 0 0

MISTAKEN ALARM: 3 0CLEARANCE: 3 0

ELECTRICAL: 3 1
OPEN FIRES: 0 0

ENGINE BACKFIRE: 0 0

EXPOSURE FIRE: 0 0

FALSE ALARM: 0 0

REKINDLE: 0 0

SCORCHED FOOD: 2 0

FIREWORKS: 0 0

FLAMMABLE LIQUID: 0 0

SPARKS: 0 0

FLUES: 1 0

FRICTION: 0 0

UNDETERMINED: 0 0

GAS LEAK: 0 0

WELDING/CUTTING: 0 0

LOSS OF LIFE INJURY

CIVILIAN: 0 FIREFIGHTER: 0 CIVILIAN: 0 FIREFIGHTER: 0

CAUSES of Fires and Automatic Alarms

























Officers’ Reports 
 



























































Public Hearings 
 











































Action Items 
 













































Deterioration of Concrete Sanitary Sewer Pipes in the City of Newport 

 

History of Concrete Pipes 

Like most cities, the City of Newport has a sewer collection system that has been constructed over the 
past century. There are currently approximately 45 miles of sewer lines (not including individual service 
laterals to buildings) ranging from 6 to 36 inches in diameter. During that same time, the pipe materials 
and construction techniques and standards have changed significantly.  

Prior to 1957, sewer lines were combined – including storm drainage and household (sanitary) sewer. 
There was no treatment other than individual septic tanks, so the raw sewage and/or septic tank drains 
flowed into creeks and into the ocean. In the 1930s a pump station was built on Bay Boulevard to 
transfer the sewage that normally flowed into Yaquina Bay over to Nye Creek and eventually into the 
Pacific Ocean at Nye Beach. 

Nearly all of the sanitary sewer pipes in the City of Newport that were installed prior to the early 1980s 
were made of non‐reinforced pre‐cast concrete sections – usually 3 feet long. Much of the pipe was 
actually manufactured in Lincoln County either in Gleneden Beach or at a plant in the area that is now 
San Bay‐O Circle. Other pipe materials available for sewers during that era included cast iron, ductile 
iron, fiber conduit (commonly called Orangeburg), and vitrified clay. During the 1950s, asbestos cement 
pipe began to be accepted, and during the 1960s plastic pipes, including polyvinylchloride (PVC), 
acrylonitrile butadiene styrene (ABS), and high density polyethylene (HDPE).  

The twenty year period between 1958 and 1978 saw a tremendous improvement in the sanitary health 
of the community. Between 1955 and 1958, the City undertook a large project to install sanitary sewer 
lines, providing service to areas within the then city limits, and intercepting flow from many of the storm 
drains. The first sewer treatment plant was completed in 1964. The remainder of the combined sewers 
were separated in a number of projects continuing until 1978. Of course, all new developments were 
required to install sanitary sewer collections systems as well. 

The attached map (figure 1) illustrates the sewer system as of 1983. The yellow lines show the sewers 
that were constructed as part of the 1955‐58 project1. The majority of the lines represented in green 
were constructed between 1958 and 1983. The few exceptions date back to the 1920s. As far is it is 

                                                            
1 It is of interest to note that the drawings for the 1955‐58 sewer project were prepared by a young 
newly‐graduated engineer by the name of Donald A. Davis, who was working for Carl B. Green and 
Associates, a Portland engineering firm. Mr. Davis really had to “stand behind” his work when he later 
served as City Manager and City Engineer for the City of Newport for 26 years.1 

 



known, all of the pipelines shown in yellow and green were constructed of concrete pipe. The lines 
shown in orange were originally made of concrete, but have been replaced with updated materials.  

The Failure Process 

Each of the pipe materials available has its positive and negative attributes. Concrete is relatively 
inexpensive, has good strength properties, and remains rigid under load. The worst trait is its 
vulnerability to corrosion from sewer gasses. This process begins when sewage, under anaerobic 
conditions, turns septic. The bacteria generate hydrogen sulfide gas – this results in the “rotten egg” 
smell associated with sewers. When a sewer pipe flows at less than full conditions, the space between 
the water surface and the top of the pipe is filled with relatively warm moist air. The moisture has a 
tendency to condensate at the crown of the pipe where it combines with the hydrogen sulfide, resulting 
in a mild solution of sulfuric acid. Over time, the acid dissolves the cement from the concrete pipe 
wall/ceiling. With nothing to bind the aggregate particles, the top of the pipe erodes away. This process 
also dissolves the walls of manholes and other concrete components. Steel and iron under these 
conditions are also subject to accelerated oxidation (rust).  

Figure 2 shows a section of concrete pipe that has been eroded. The original pipe wall was 
approximately 1 ¼ inches thick. Some pipes have been uncovered that have only about ¼ inch of 
material remaining. When the top is completely corroded through, the surrounding backfill soils can 
bridge the opening .  Because the water flow is at the bottom of the pipe where the gas does not 
accumulate, a pipe can continue to carry wastewater long after the top is gone. However, if a high flow 
passes through the pipe and/or the surrounding backfill material is granular, or if groundwater finds its 
way through the backfill, the material will enter the sewer pipe and wash out with the sewer flow. This 
will create voids and eventually sink holes in the street over the pipe. If too much backfill material enters 
all at once, it will block the sewer flow completely and result in sewage overflow at the next upstream 
manhole or connection. 

Not all sections of concrete pipe deteriorate at the same rate. It is most likely to occur where conditions 
produce the most hydrogen sulfide. That is typically where the sewage has the highest biochemical 
oxygen demand (BOD) – in layman’s terms, it is “strongest.” This may be downstream from certain 
industrial or commercial waste generators. It also happens when the sewage is not exposed to air and 
turns septic. For example, if the waste is detained in a full pipe, such as a pressure pipe leading from a 
pump station, the anaerobic conditions occur. Then when the wastewater is agitated, such as cascading 
from the pipe into a basin, the hydrogen sulfide is released into the atmosphere.  

 

Pipe Inspections 

Prior to the introduction of small closed circuit television cameras that could be mounted on a miniature 
tractor, the only way to inspect a sewer line – other than digging it up, was with a bright light and a 
mirror looking from the entry or exit into a manhole. For all practical purposes, the operator could not 
observe more than about 35 feet into an 8‐inch line. In 1997, the city purchased a new color camera 



with a tractor and a used van. A control console, monitor and VHS tape recorder and generator were 
installed, making a portable studio to document the condition of the City’s sewer lines. Since then the 
wastewater collection crew has filmed hundreds of sections of pipe.  A digital camera with pan, tilt, and 
zoom capabilities was acquired in 2007.  This allows a closer inspection of lateral connections and pipe 
joints. With the camera, an operator can determine that the pipe is eroded, but cannot tell how much 
pipe material is remaining. However, the crew has identified several pipe sections having the highest 
priority for repair or replacement. The crew has a goal to convert the old VHS tapes to digital format and 
index the sections for easy retrieval. 

 Pipe Repairs/Replacement 

The City generally uses one of three methods to repair/replace a pipe. The first is to simply dig up the 
old line and lay a new pipe in the same trench. This method generally disrupts the most pavement, takes 
the most time, and if the trench is deep may be the most expensive. It is relatively easy to upsize the 
pipe during replacement. Service laterals can be repaired or replaced while the construction is taking 
place. In open trench replacement, any pipe material can be used – PVC being generally preferred. 

In the second method, referred to as “pipe bursting,” a pit is dug at the end of a section to be repaired. 
The new pipe is attached to an expander head and pulled inside the old pipe with a cable or chain, using 
the pit as an entry point and a manhole as an exit point. The fragments of the old pipe are pressed into 
the soil surrounding the pipe as the new pipe is pulled inside. The pipe material is limited to HDPE, 
which is an excellent product for this application (fuseable PVC has potential for this application as well). 
The size of a pipe can be increased up to about 25 percent. Each of the service laterals must be 
reconnected and/or replaced, requiring additional excavations at each lateral location. This method is 
cost effective for deep lines and places where excavation is difficult. 

The third method is a cured in place liner. This can be done without any excavation, but the process is 
proprietary and considerably expensive. In this process, a resin‐impregnated “sock” is fed into the pipe 
and held against the pipe walls with slight water pressure. To cure the resin, the water is heated and 
circulated within the pipe. After the liner is cured, a machine cuts holes in the walls that line up with the 
service laterals. This process requires that the original pipe be in fairly good condition. The laterals do 
not get repaired in the process, so those joints are not water tight and can fail. Although the size of the 
pipe is slightly reduced with this system, the capacity of the line is not usually affected because the liner 
has a smoother wall than the old pipe.   

Funding for Repairs 

The Wastewater Fund, provided by rate payers, pays for sewer repairs along with other expenses of 
operating and maintaining the wastewater collection and treatment system. In addition, an 
“infrastructure fee” was added to utility bills beginning in Fiscal Year 2007‐08. The fee amounts to $5.00 
per residential water meter per month, with larger meters paying proportional to the capacity of the 
meter. For example, a ¾‐inch has a cross sectional area of 0.44 square inches and is assessed $5.00. a 2‐
inch meter has a cross sectional area of 3.14 square inches and pays $35 per month. The meter has 7 
times the capacity.   



The infrastructure fee generates approximately $400,000 per year. These funds are currently being used 
for replacement of sewer lines. 

Completed Projects 

Figure 1 identifies the sewer replacement projects that have been completed in the past 15 years, 
amounting to about 17,500 feet (3.3 miles). In rough numbers, that is about 10 percent of the concrete 
pipes that were originally installed. At that rate, it would take 150 years to complete all of the lines.  

At current rates, it costs about $200 per linear foot for sewer line replacements (not including 
engineering or administration costs), or about $28 million for the remainder of the lines. With the 
current infrastructure fee, adjusted only for inflation, it would take about 70 years to replace all of the 
concrete lines.  Most of the lines that have recently needed replacement were 50 to 55 years old.  



FIGURE 1



COLLAPSED SEWER LINE UNDER HWY 101 BEWTEEN 12TH & 13TH DUE TO HYDROGEN SULFIDE CORROSION ‐ DECEMBER 2010 

EXAMPLE OF HYDROGEN SULFIDE CORROSION IN CONCRETE PIPE

 

FIGURE 2



NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 
Follows Regular Council Meeting 

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY MEETING AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
II. Elect Urban Renewal Agency Chair 
 
III. Public Comments 
 This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Agency’s 
 attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda.  Comments will be  
 limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a maximum of 15 minutes for all  
 items.  Speakers may not yield their time to others. 
 
IV. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar is an area of the meeting agenda where items of a repeating or 
routine nature can be considered under a single action.  Any person who desires to have 
an item on the consent agenda removed and considered separately could make it so by 
merely asking. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from regular URA  
 meeting of December 6, 2010 
 (Hawker) 
 
B. Report of Accts Paid for Nov/Dec. 2010 

  (Marshall) 
 
V. Discussion Items and Presentations 
 Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, discussion of potential 

future action items 
 
 A. Update & Discussion on South Beach Marine Science  
  Drive Project. 
 
VI. Action Items  

Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has given 
their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to speak.  (Action 
items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances)  

 
 A. Authorization to proceed with bidding a project  
  to replace the Performing Arts Center roof 
  (Voetberg) 
 
VI. Adjournment 
 
 



Urban Renewal  
Consent  
Calendar 

 



 

 December 6, 2010 
9:28 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 
 The Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Newport met on the above date in the City 
Council Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Bain, McConnell, Bertuleit, 
Patrick, Brusselback, and Obteshka were present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, City Attorney 
McCarthy, Community Development Director Tokos, Finance Director Marshall, Public 
Works Director Ritzman, Public Works Project Manager Gross, and Police Chief 
Miranda. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following item: 
 

A. Approval of minutes from the regular Urban Renewal Agency meeting of 
November 15, 2010. 

 
 MOTION was made by Bain, seconded by McConnell, to approve the consent 
calendar as presented. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 Notice of intent to award the South Beach Transportation Improvement Project. 
Ritzman explained the project and reported that the issue before Council is whether to 
approve a notice of intent to award a bid for the South Beach Transportation 
Improvement Project. He reported that staff recommends awarding the South Beach 
Transportation Improvement Project to Road and Driveway Company, in the amount of 
$1,920,483.07, and awarding electrical work to the Central Lincoln People’s Utility 
District in the amount of $481,185.00. Bertuleit asked what the engineering estimate for 
this project was, and Ritzman noted that it was slightly over the average of the bids. 
MOTION was made by Bain, seconded by McConnell, to authorize the Public Works 
Department to issue a Notice of Intent to Award the South Beach Transportation 
Improvement Project to Road and Driveway Company, in the amount of $1,920,483.07, 
and contingent upon no protest, authorize award and direct the city manager to execute 
the contract on behalf of the Urban Renewal Agency. The motion carried unanimously in 
a voice vote. Ritzman reported that Abalone Street will be bid separately. 
 MOTION was made by Bain, seconded by McConnell, to authorize the Public Works 
Department to issue payment to the Central Lincoln People’s Utility District, in the 
amount of $481,185.00, for costs associated with the undergrounding of overhead 
utilities. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 



 Resolution No. 2010-8 to amend the North Side Urban Renewal Plan and 
intergovernmental agreement between the North Side Urban Renewal District and the 
City to repair and maintain properties constructed with North Side Urban Renewal 
funds. McCarthy explained that the issue before the Agency is whether to amend the 
North Side Urban Renewal Plan and execute an intergovernmental agreement with the 
City of Newport to repair and maintain buildings constructed with North Side Urban 
Renewal funds. MOTION was made by Bain, seconded by McConnell, to adopt 
Resolution No. 2010-8, approving an Eleventh Amendment to the Newport Urban 
Renewal Plan that allows for the rehabilitation and conservation of buildings the Agency 
funded. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded by Brusselback, to approve the 
execution of the intergovernmental agreement between the Newport Urban Renewal 
Agency and the City of Newport to repair and maintain properties constructed with North 
Side Urban Renewal Funds. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Conservation easement for SW 30th Street in South Beach. McCarthy explained that 
the issue before the Agency is whether to create a conservation easement on the SW 
30th Street, South Beach, property. She reported that the URA purchased the property 
and is working with Lincoln Land Legacy on the final form of the conservation easement. 
She noted that an appraisal is being done on the easement. McCarthy reported that the 
conservation easement would be held by Lincoln County, and that it will be the subject 
of a public hearing on December 15 at the Commissioner’s meeting.  She reported that 
the Lincoln Land Legacy will reimburse up to $15,000 for expenses. She noted that, as 
directed, the city manager has executed a letter of agreement with Lincoln County. She 
reported that the easement is a very stringent document and that she is satisfied with it 
from a legal perspective. She noted that she had visited the site, and that staff had taken 
photographs and conducted an extensive review of the property. It was noted that 
December 31 is the closing date for the conservation easement. 

Joyce Gaffin stated that she had read the terms of the easement and expressed 
concern about the removal of trees, the width of any trail, and the transplanting of trees. 
After discussion, it was recommended that Article 4, Section 2, Subsection 2 (first line) 
be amended to read: “Improve the site for. . .” It was further recommended that the trail 
width be amended to three feet, rather than ten feet. MOTION was made by McConnell, 
seconded by Obteshka, to authorize the Executive Director of the Newport Urban 
Renewal Agency to execute a Conservation Easement to Lincoln County, Oregon, on 
property purchased by the Agency in South Beach, Oregon, described as Lincoln 
County Assessor’s Map 11-11-17-CA, Tax Lots 2801 and 2802 as amended in article 
four, section 2, item 2 to strike out first eight words and change ten feet to three feet. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
  Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:20 P.M. 
 
 
_________________________________ ________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder   Patricia Patrick-Joling, Chair 







Urban Renewal  
Discussion Items 







Urban Renewal  
Action Items 
















	AGENDA-1-18-11
	Advertising RFP - Former
	Fulfillment Services RFP - Former
	Proclamations and Recognitions
	2010 Longevity Awards for City Employees
	Consent Calendar
	Minutes-WS-Regular-1-3-11-and WS-1-11-11
	Police Monthly Stats-Dec 2010
	Fire Dept-Monthly Report-Dec 2010
	Report of Accts Paid-December 2010.xlsx
	Officers Reports
	City Managers Report-January 18 2011
	Public Heartings
	Agenda Summary-PH-Amend Zoning Ord-Accessory Use-Home Occupation-Enforcement Sections
	Action Items
	Agenda Summary-Tourism Marketing Grant Fund Application-OCCA
	Agenda Summary-Toursim Marketing Grant Fund Application-Newport Celtic Festival and Highland Games
	Agenda Summary-Termination of Utility Easement-Walmart
	Agenda Summary-Repair-Replacement-Sewer Line-Hwy 101-NW12th and 13th
	Deterioration of Concrete Sewer Pipes White Paper
	Urban Renewal Agenda
	Urban Renewal Consent Calendar
	December 6, 2010
	Report of Accts Paid-UR-Nov-Dec 2010
	Urban Renewa Discussion Item
	Project Update--South Beach Transportation Project-Included in Memo on Capital Projects Status Update
	Urban Renewa Action Items
	Agenda Summary-Replacement of Performing Arts Center Roof-UR



